"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: JONATHAN BATISTA, ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY UTILITIES REPAIR CONTRACT WITH JOHNSON-
DAVIS, INC.

DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background: For at least two years, Johnson-Davis, Inc., a contractor with experience in
construction and repairs of water and sewer systems, has provided the City of Riviera Beach Utility
Special District (District) with on-call emergency service. The District desires to continue to utilize
Johnson-Davis in replacement and repair of water mains, gravity sewer, and force mains in the
event that unforeseen situations arise.

City Goals:

The Citywide goal is to Accelerate operational excellence.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

This is a budgeted expenditure that will not exceed $400,000 from Project 18143 USD
Underground On-call Contractor. ‘

Recommendation: -

The Utility Special District recommends the approval of the associated Resolution so that the
District has a mechanism to quickly repair and replace failed infrastructure systems.



Attachments:

Resolution

Contractor Agreement (piggyback)
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